COMMITTEE MINUTES for JUDICIARY

Date: March 5, 2013 Location: Room 102

Convened: *10:00 AM*

Adjourned: 11:35 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Baltimore-CH, Hess-VC, Wolfe-RM, Alons, Anderson,

Brandenburg, Dawson, Garrett, Gassman, Hagenow, Heartsill, Heaton,

Kaufmann, Lensing, Oldson, Olson, R, Olson, T, Smith, M, Wessel-Kroeschell,

Windschitl, Worthan

Absent: None

Excused: None

On March 5th at 10:00 a.m., an immediate House Judiciary meeting scheduled in Room 102 with the purpose of assigning and considering bills. The following bill was assigned:

HSB 208 - Baltimore CH, Hagenow, Lensing

The following bills were considered:

Representative Hess introduced Chairperson Baltimore for opening comments regarding HSB 36. Chairperson Baltimore introduced Amendment 554 with questions being addressed from Representative Olson and Representative Wolfe. Amendment 554 was passed with a voice vote and discussion was opened for HSB 36 as amended. After further discussion, Chairperson Baltimore delivered his closing comments. Gaining the constitutional majority, HSB 36 will be passed to the House Floor with a vote of 12 (y) - 9 (n). The naye's included the following representatives.

Representative -

- Wolfe
- Anderson
- Dawson
- Lensing
- Oldson
- R. Olson
- T. Olson
- Smith
- Wessel-Kroeschell

Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening comments on HSB 138. Representative Kaufmann introduced Amendment 463 where it was passed with unanimous voice vote. HSB 138 as amended received no further discussion and it was brough to a vote. With 21 (y) - 0 (n), it received the constitutional majority and will be moved to the House Floor as a committee bill.

Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Heartsill on opening comments on HSB 28. Representative Heartsill introduced Amendment 478 where it was passed with a voice vote. HSB 28 as amended received questions from Representative Wessel-Kroeschell. After discussion the bill as amended was moved to a vote. With the unanimous 21 (y) - 0 (n), HSB 28 as amended will be moved to the House Floor as a committee bill.

Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Dawson for opening comments on HSB 141. Amendment 420 was introduced and passed with a a voice vote. After discussion by Representative Wessel-Kroeschell, HSB 141 as amended was opened for closing comments. After being brought to a vote, it received the constitutional majority with 13 (y) - 8 (n). The naye's included:

Representative -

- Wolfe
- Alons
- Hagenow
- Heartsill
- Lensing
- R. Olson
- Wessel-Kroeschell
- Windschitl

Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Hagenow for opening comments on HSB 175. There was no additional discussion and Representative moved the bill to a vote. HSB 175 received the constitutional majority and will be moved to the House Floor as a committee bill.

Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Garrett regarding HSB 105. Representative Hagenow introduced Amendment 541 and it was opened for discussion. After discussion from Representative Wolfe Amendment 541 gained the voice vot. HSB 105 as amended was opened for discussion with participation from Representative Alons. Representative Garrett delivered his closing comments and he moved the bill to a vote. HSB 105 as amended received the constitional majority with 16 (y) - 5 (n). The naye's included:

Representative -

- Wolfe
- Anderson
- Lensing
- Oldson
- Wessel-Kroeschell

Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening comments on HSB 159. Discussion was opened including Representative Wolfe. Closing comments were delivered by Representative Kaufmann and he moved the bill to a vote. HSB 159 received the constitional majority with 11 (y) - 10 (n) and will be passed to the House Floor as a committee bill. The naye's included:

Representative -

- Wolfe
- Anderson
- Brandenburg
- Dawson

- Lensing
- Oldson
- R. Olson
- T. Olson
- M. Smith
- Wessel-Kroeschell

Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Garrett for opening comments on HSB 80. Amendment 506 was introduced and it was unanimously passed with a voice vote. HSB 80 as amended received no discussion and Representative Garrett delivered his closing comments. HSB 80 received the constitutional majority with 21 (y) - 0 (n) and will be moved to the House Floor as a committee bill.

With no futher business to come before the Committee, Chairperson Baltimore adjourned at 11:35 p.m.
Representative Chip Baltimore
Koby Pritchard, Committee Secretary